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Assessor’s Number             Area(s)         Form No.    Forms within 
	M-13-94
	
	Boston North

	
	
	
	


	Town/City:  
Medford

	Place (neighborhood or village): East Medford



	Address or Location: Between Otis and Logan streets

	Name:  
Logan Grove / Logan Park

	Ownership:      FORMCHECKBOX 
 Public         FORMCHECKBOX 
 Private

	Type of Landscape (check one):

	  _X_ park

  ___ green/common

  ___ garden

  ___ boulevard/parkway


	  ___ farm land

  ___ mine/quarry

  ___ training field



	  ___other (specify):


	Date or Period:  
1894-present

	Source:  

City Annual Reports, maps

	Landscape Architect:  
Edward P. Adams

	Location of Plans:
City Annual Report

	Alterations/Intrusions (with dates): 
children’s play apparatus, c. 1991


	Condition:  Good


	Acreage:  58,952 square feet


	Setting:  a densely developed residential neighborhood of single- and multi-family wood frame housing dating from the late-19th through early 20th centuries. 


	Recorded by:  
John D. Clemson

	Organization:  
Medford Historical Commission

	Date (month / year):  
June, 2016


 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Recommended for listing in the National Register of Historic Places.  


If checked, you must attach a completed National Register Criteria Statement form.
Use as much space as necessary to complete the following entries, allowing text to flow onto additional continuation sheets.

VISUAL/DESIGN ASSESSMENT  
Describe topography and layout.  Note structures such as bandstands, gazebos, sheds, stone walls, monuments, and fountains.  Note landscaping features such as formal plantings, agricultural plantings, and bodies of water.  If possible, compare current appearance with original.  


Logan Park, originally known as Logan Grove, was constructed on land acquired by the City of Medford in 1894 as a passive-use landscaped park.  The park is located in the center of a long, narrow, north-south oriented residential block bordered by Otis Street on the west, Logan Avenue on the East, Central Avenue on the north and Washington Street on the south.  The park is nearly square in shape and fronts both Otis Street (west) and Logan Avenue (east) (the north border of the park cuts into the rectangle approximately 8 feet around the adjacent property located at 44-46 Logan Avenue, MDF.__).  To both the north and south are densely developed residential blocks dating from the last quarter of the 19th through first quarter of the 20th centuries.  The topography of both the park and surrounding residential blocks is entirely flat.  Most of the park is planted with grass and is traversed by a series of curvilinear asphalt paths that are arranged in a large oval in the west half of the park and two smaller ovals in the east half.  Connecting paths link all three ovals around the edge of the park.  The original plan, pictured below, indicates that the oval in the northeast corner was configured in the shape of a cartouche with a spiral toward the center that terminated at a fountain.  Currently this quadrant of the park is the site of a fenced children’s play apparatus of recent vintage.  A close comparison of the original plan with the Google Earth image reproduced below suggests that the original configuration of paths largely survives intact.  In addition to its turf landscaping, large, mature deciduous trees are generously planted around the north and south edges of the site.  Chest-high fences constructed of metal piping that appear to date from the early 20th century and may be original are located along portions of the north and south borders of the park where it abuts to adjacent residential properties.  Near Logan Avenue centered in the frontage is a memorial bronze plaque mounted to a glacial boulder that reads, in part, “In Loving Memory/ Anthony J. Dello Russo/ 1964 1983/ ‘Gramps.’”    
HISTORICAL NARRATIVE    
Discuss history of use.  Evaluate the historical associations of the landscape/park with the community.   


According to Annual Reports of the City of Medford Logan Grove was acquired by the city in 1894 through an appropriation of $7,000.  $4,045.99 was paid to George F. Manning and $2,496.50 to William P. Martin to acquire the land.  Manning (b. 1849) was a member of an elite local family of land owners and industrialists (see MDF.75 and MDF.1096).  His father, Joseph Manning, Jr., owned as much as $12,000 worth of real estate in 1850, a considerable sum at the time.  George Manning was active as a wool merchant and his brother, Joseph King Manning, with whom he resided at 35-37 Forest Street, operated a lumber yard on Riverside Avenue (see MDF.75 and MDF.AO).  Manning owned a considerable amount of property in East Medford, including twelve contiguous lots at the north end of Sheridan Avenue (see MDF.___ and MDF.___).  William Pierce Martin (1858-1935) was a lawyer in general practice and owned three contiguous lots with houses at 6, 10 and 14 Garfield Avenue, suggesting he was investing in East Medford real estate on a smaller scale.  By 1910 he had moved to 6 Marrett Road in Lexington.  Although accounts of the naming of the park have not been identified, it seems reasonable to assume it was named after the adjacent street.  All of the streets east of Otis Street were named after Civil War military figures.  Logan Avenue was named for John A. Logan (1826-1886), 3rd Commander in Chief of the Grand Army of the Republic, who later served as a State Senator of Illinois, U.S. Congressman and U.S. Senator; he also ran for U.S. Vice President on a ticket with James G. Blaine in 1884.  

In 1885 the City hired local landscape architect Edward P. Adams to produce a “sketch for laying out of Logan Grove.”  His fee was $30.  His design is reproduced below in figure 1.  Adams was a lifelong resident of Medford and was raised in the house of his father, John Quincy Adams, at 129 George Street (see MDF.796).  Edward Perkins Adams (b. Oct., 1856) was trained as a civil engineer who is attributed with some houses in the Hillside area, suggesting he practiced general architecture as well. He graduated from Worcester Polytechnic Institute in 1876, and had an office in Boston by 1879.
 He worked alone and in a practice with L. M. Muzzey as civil engineers, landscape architects, and sanitary engineers. By 1930, Adams was working for the city of Medford as the superintendant of parks. He was married to Medora E. Adams and there was one daughter, Gladys M. Adams, a teacher.  The family resided at 36 Emery Street (MDF.792) between their marriage and as late as 1940, by which time Adams was a windower.

By 1896 the city had established a Park Commission that regularly published an annual report beginning that year.  The Commission’s members included J. Henry Norcross, Benjamin C. Leonard, John D. Street, Benjamin F. Morrison and Roswell B. Lawrence.  The commission regularly produced an annual report of their activities during the 1890s.

In 1991 Logan Grove, now known as Logan Park, was renovated with funding from the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development in the amount of $45,000 as part of a two-year city-wide project to design and reconstruct parks that totaled $880,000.
  The landscape architect for this project was Robert Brooks of Medford.  Another newspaper account indicates the park was again renovated in 2002 through the “replacement of 10-year-old playgrounds with new handicapped facilities.”  The estimated cost of the work was, city-wide, $470,000.
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Figure 1.  Original design of Logan Grove by Edward P. Adams published in the 1897 Annual Report of the Park Commission, p. 208.  North is left.
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Figure 2. Google Earth screen capture of Logan Park showing current mature plantings and parts of the original path configuraltion.  North is up.
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View from SE includes an image of the play apparatus.
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View of south edge of park from E showing the border fence that runs along the south edge of the park. 

� Information on Adams from Whittemore, History of the Adams Family… p. 48.


� Daily Medford Mirror, Jun. 4, 1991.


� Boston Daily Globe, Aug. 18, 2002, p. 2.






Follow Massachusetts Historical Commission Survey Manual instructions for completing this form.

